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......................... co_a_e_ _A_ ........................ 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

[ ....................... c_oa.e.A_ ....................... 1 Louis Mably ............................... ~- 

21 April 2010 19:49 

Close Paul 

................. c~_,~ .................. j 

Subject: Re: ROCHESTER 

I look forward to it! 

I1 

From: Close Paul 
,Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 7:34 PM 

ro:[ Code A Cc: .. .................................................. . 
Subject: ROCHESTER 

Louis 

Many thanks for the advice[superb as ever].ln case you were getting withdrawal symptoms I have bundled 
a folder of miscell corres from the families and John White, their solicitor, raising numerous evidential 
issues as they see them. They will doubtless raise them again in any meetings and I would like to address 

them in a substantive letter to the John White in due course. 

Ideally I would like to get a series of meetings [police/J White/families] sorted for next month to try to put 
this matter to rest at last [I am not optimistic it will go away thougN!] 

i0o221 will bring it to you. Could you kindly do a note/response please to each of the points raised as you see 
them? I leave the format to you. Hopefully it will save time and effort later on. 

Many Thanks 

Paul 
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